CENWP-OD-TD 6/10/20

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: 20TDA04 MFR Gatewell 12-1 juvenile mortality

SUBJECT: Juvenile salmonid mort gatewell 12-1

During gatewell inspections, some juvenile salmonids are often observed in gate wells during the
peak of the outmigration. Mortalities are uncommon. Gatewell 12-1 had approximately 15 live
juvenile salmonids and one mortality observable from deck level when sunlight reaches the
water surface. Higher than normal live juveniles were recently observed in gatewell 18-1. (refer
to 20TDA03 MOC)

A. Species — Salmonid (unable to determine species, nor able to collect specimen)
B. Origin — NA

C. Length — NA

D. Marks and tags — NA

E. Marks and Injuries found on carcass — NA

F. Cause and Time of Death — week prior to 6/9

G. Future and Preventative Measures — None, monitoring will continue

Sincerely,

Project Fisheries


http://pweb.crohms.org/tmt/documents/FPOM/2010/NWP%20Memos%20of%20Coordination%20and%20Notification/TDA%20MOC%20and%20MFR/20TDA03%20MOC%20gatewell%2018.1.doc

